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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, July 06, 2010 11:.01 AM
To: 'Arman §'

Subject: RE: Address change

Good merning

» Principal Cffice (must be a physical address)
¢ Mailing address

o Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member and General Partner addresses

Unfortunately these are the only addresses you can change by sending us an email

If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form and pay the statutory filing
fee. Forms are available from our web page at: www.sunbiz.org, from the homepage (on the left) select *“PRINT

FILING FORMS". The fee is $35.00 for a corporation and $25.00 fora LLC.

The change of address request (other than the registered agent address) has been forwarded to the appropriate

section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Arman S [mallto: armans@]a recordings.com)
Sent: Saturday, July 03, 2010 4:03 AM

To: corphelp )

Subject: Address change

Hello,

I need to update my files and give you my correct address:

Document Number: P 10000000793

: P 10000000783

Correct Address; 1970 Keystone Bivd
North Miami, FL 33181
USA

Please don't hesilate to contact me with any questions you might have.
Thanks in advance

Arman Sarhaddar

Arman S / Arman Sarhaddar
JA-Recordings, Corp.

1970 Keystone Blvd

North Miami, FL 33181

P: 1-305-881-1248

C: 1-786-351-8494




Page 2 of 2

o F: 1-212-813- 3150
www.ja-recordings.com
armans@ja-recordings.com ,
WWW.myspace.com/armansmiami ;
http.//www.jango. com/music/Arman+S2I=0 ‘
http JwWw. facebook.com/pages/Arman- S/1684998809399ref-ts




